Monticello Public Library

Meeting: Library Board Meeting

Date: Tuesday May 7th at 6:00pm

Meeting Leader: Stephen Scanlan

Location: Library Building, 512 E. Lake Ave, Monticello, WI 53570

ATTENDANCE:
Ann DeNure Renee Croushore
Kenneth Colle Stephen Scanlan
Robert LaBarre Brenda Massei

m

AGENDA ITEMS:
Start Time Topic Lead(s)

6:00 PM Call to Order/Roll Call

6:05 PM Public Appearances and Citizen Comments (up to 30 min.)
6:10 PM Approvals: Agenda and Minutes

New Business

6:15 PM Summer Programming Update

6:25 PM Page Hiring End of May

6: 35 PM Director’s Report
7:00 PM Adjourn

Next Meeting: Tuesday, June 11th at 6:00 PM

Last Revised:
4/8/2022 Library Board Agenda Page 1 of 3



Item Descriptions for the Monticello Library Board Meeting

Call To Order/Roll Call
called the meeting to order at

Roll Call:

Ann DeNure Renee Croushore

Kenneth Colle Stephen Scanlan

Robert LaBarre Brenda Massei
Guests:

Agenda

Motion: Approve the agenda as set. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:
1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Minutes

Motion: Approve the minutes from the previous meeting. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

New Business

Summer Programming Update

Motion: No motion necessary, discussion item only
Discussion: General update on summer reading programming for 2024.

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:




Motion: No motion necessary, discussion item only
Discussion: Delaney left the Library Page position vacant, we will begin hiring at the end of May

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Director’s Report

Motion: no motion needed, discussion item only

Discussion:

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn at

1st: ond:

Vote outcome:

Last Revised:

4/8/2022 Library Board Agenda

Monticello Public Library

Hiring New Library Page Position End of May

Page 3 of 3






Monticello Public Library

Meeting: Monthly Library Board Meeting

Date: Tuesday, April 9th at 6:00pm

Meeting Leader: Stephen Scanlan

Location: Library Building, 512 E. Lake Ave, Monticello, W1 53570

ATTENDANCE:
Participant Present Participant Present
Ann DeNure X Renee Croushore X
Kenneth Colle X Stephen Scanlan X
Robert LaBarre Brenda Massei

Guests:
Vicki Colle

AGENDA ITEMS:
Start Time Topic Lead(s)
6:00 PM Call to Order/Roll Call

6:05 PM Public Appearances and Citizen Comments (up to 30 min.)
6:10 PM Approvals: Agenda and Minutes

New Business

6:15 PM Laptop Computer Allocation

6:25 PM Summer Programming Construction Update

6:35 PM Director’s Report

7:00 PM Adjourn

Next Meeting: Tuesday, May 7th at 6:00 PM

Item Descriptions for the Monticello Library Board Meeting

Call To Order/Roll Call

Steven Scanlan called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

Last Revised:
4/8/2022 Library Board Agenda Page 1 of 3



Roll Call:

Ann DeNure X Renee Croushore X
Kenneth Colle X Stephen Scanlan X
Robert LaBarre X Brenda Massei X
Guests:
Vicki Colle
Agenda
Motion: Approve the agenda as set. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:
1st: Ann DeNure 2nd: Renee Croushore

Vote outcome: 4-0

Minutes

Motion: Approve the minutes from the previous meeting. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:
1st: Ken Colle 2nd: Renee Croushore

Vote outcome: 4-0

New Business
Laptop Computer Allocation

Motion: Allocate funding to (2) remote use laptop computers to assist in workstation alleviate in times of
overflow usage.

Discussion: Purchase two laptop computers to use remotely only inside the library, items will be checked out,
need to develop policy, wishing to allocate extra computer stations to be sure we have enough stations for all
patrons.

1st: Ann DeNure 2nd: Robert LaBarre

Vote outcome: 4-0

Update on May-Oct. E. Lake Street Construction and Summer Reading Program Impact



Motion: No motion necessary, discussion item only

Monticello Public Library

512 E. Lake Avenue - Monticello, Wl 53570

Discussion: Currently construction is waiting on bids that are within the budget, no one has been selected for

the project yet. The Monticello Public Library will engage with the community off site in town to be sure

patron’s have continued access to library materials.
1st: Ann DeNure 2nd: Kenneth Colle

Vote outcome: 4-0

Director’s Report

Motion: no motion needed, discussion item only
Discussion: attached

1st: ond:

Vote outcome:

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn at 6:43 PM.
1st: Ken Colle o2nd: Ann DeNure

Vote outcome: 3-0 (as Robert LaBarre left mid-meeting)

Last Revised:

4/8/2022 Library Board Agenda

Page 30f3






MONTICELLO
= PUBLIC LIBRARY

Monticello Director’s Report
Tuesday, May 7, 2024

1. Stats
April 2024 YTD 2023 YTD
Checkouts 1257 5039 6509
Holds Placed 545 1751 3154
2024 YTD 2023 YTD
Door Count 4430 2493

2. Programming

o Siri has a resume building class tomorrow evening at 4:00 PM. On May 22nd we have a local
job fair where she has several local businesses who will attend.

o | have been promoting summer reading at the school. The school will distribute sheets to 115
students at the end of the month. We are using the Smokey Bear Reading Challenge
developed by the US Forest Service and USDA celebrating Smokey Bear’s 80th birthday.
Adult summer reading pamphiets are designed and ready for June - August.

June has a program scheduled every week for the kids including a balloonist, the Burpee
Museum, a WI DNR bat program, along with two stops in the community.

3. Personnel

o Austin will be working 20 hours the next two weeks to aid in desk coverage during my vacation.
o We will advertise and hire a new Library Page at the end of May. It will be 8 hours a week,
hopefully multiple days per week.

4. Incidents at the Library
o None

5. Projects/Updates

o Planter beds are ready to go! | will seed them at the end of the month!
o We are still waiting on summer construction dates.







MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
512 E. Lake Avenue

Monticello, W1 53570

608-938-4011 * mutpublib.director@ gmail.com * monticellopubliclibrary.org

Date Here: 04/24

invoice Date Line ltem Vendor: Items (Invoice #) Amount Due Credit
4/29/2024 Physical Media (DVDs, CDs, Audio): 700-0 CREDIT: Midwest Tape: INV 1400815491: overpayment -$48.73
4/20/2024 Special Projects (Donations): 700-00-5511( Greenwoods CK: 3603: raised beds soil & mulch/cedar boards $169.64
4/16/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 PLEASE REMIT: Julia Gilden: refund for payment on book not $29.00
3/22/2024 Physical Media (DVDs, CDs, Audio): 700-00-5¢ PLEASE REMIT: Midwest Tape: INV 505230133: 2 DVD 53.98
4/2/2024 Physical Media (DVDs, CDs, Audio): 700-00-5¢ PLEASE REMIT: Midwest Tape: INV 505273896: 1 DVD $26.24
4/8/2024 Physical Media (DVDs, CDs, Audio): 700-00-5¢ PLEASE REMIT: Midwest Tape: INV 505306883: 1 DVD $26.24
4/23/2024 Physical Media (DVDs, CDs, Audio): 700-0 Please Remit: Midwest Tape: INV 505365033: 1 dvd $22.49
4/23/2024 Physical Media (DVDs, CDs, Audio): 700-0 Please Remit: Midwest Tape: INV 505365034: 1 dvd $18.74
3/31/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 Please Remit: South Central Library System: INV 24-375 $136.44
4/30 Programming: 700-00-55110-310-000 G.Nek___mmm Paid Check: Thyme Savor Cuisine: INV 274: Cooking ¢l $349.48
1/1/2024 Programming: Noo-oo-mm‘_‘_o-wéo-oo_ﬁwcmx Wa\v&___mom Paid: Check: White Jasmine: Cooking Program & 1 boo $255.00
3/18/2024 Programming: 700-00-55110-310-0 ~ Village Paid: Check 021384: Susan Apps-Bodily: Author $150.00
4/20/2024 Programming: 700-00-55110-310-000 Village Paid: Check 021439: Jamie Statz-Paynter Card making $150.00
4/1/2024 Utilities: 700-00-55110-230-000 Village Paid: Sewer/Water April Bill $76.61
4/11/2024 Telephone/Fax/Internet: 700-00-55110-229 Village Paid:TDS: April bill $110.36
5/2/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: Amazon.com: 114-72352401248254: printer paper $40.84
4/25/2024 Books: 700-00-55110-310-050 VISA: Amazon.com: 114-8191895-2947414: 2 books $39.21
4/2/2024 Books: 700-00-55110-310-050 VISA: Baker & Taylor: INV 2038198466: 19 books $278.94
4/11/2024 Books: 700-00-55110-310-050 VISA: Baker & Taylor: INV 2038219254: 8 books $138.24
4/24/2024 Books: 700-00-55110-310-050 VISA: Baker & Taylor: INV 2038246827: 10 books $211.28
4/16/2024 Programming: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: CollaborativeSummerReadingProgram: INV 300308: pri: $60.02
04/06/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: Costco: Storage Bins for Closet $42.16
5/6/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: Gempelers: cleaning supplies (3 disinfection wipes) $6.30
4/26/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: Gempelers: lemonade/pizza Day of Service $23.78
4/5/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: Gordon Flesch: INV 14632969: printer lease $64.78




4/17/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: Gordon Flesch: INV 100910741: printer lease $311.98
4/17/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: Gordon Flesch: INV IN14638403: printer lease $51.47
4/20/2024 Programming: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: Menards: clay pots, saucers, spray paint $30.63
4/17/2024 Programming: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: Swank Motion Pictures: INV BO 2220864: Migration Mo\ $153.00
4/17/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: USPS: Baker & Taylor Book Return & Mail to Blue $11.35
5/6/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: USPS: ILL loan book return $3.92
4/9/2024 General OP: 700-00-55110-310-000 VISA: USPS: ILL mail returns $27.02
4/30/2024 US@BBBS@. woo -00-55110-310-000 VISA: USPS: Postcard Postage for Space Postcards $7.95
[Total _ $2,878.45|

\m\wﬁﬁt\\%ﬂ% 2/ 24

Q%&w 5/ 8/2




€€LG-TLZGF HO ‘TIBUUTOUTD
€CLGTL Xod "0°d

D77 ‘odel 1SSMPTRH

£€50250120

woo " sadel11SoMPTUWRYY : [Teuy

8EVBCOFT

t# Junoodooy AIeTOTIDUudd
517 odel 1SOMPTW :9weN 3unoody AIeIdrIausd
:xequnN buTanoyg jueg Axetorysusg

jyueg Aay :xueg AIxetorIyousd

;07 sauswAied YD0ayd JITWSY TOT EIUSmARd SITHM/HOVY Fruod
(EL"8D) ‘dsn ut junowe LIdINO
(€L°87%)
96T1TZ #¥yo uswkedisaro
UOTSUSDIXY 30Tag TTR39Y jwel I T8WOISND #O0TID0 # Yo03s KxsatT9qQ
uotydTaoseqg jewxod wea X£3d
¥sn
¥sn 0LGEG IM ‘OTIIDILNOW
0LGES IM ‘OTTEADIINOW 67T X0d Od

:obeg

ieTA d1ys

:0d IPwWolsnd

tAxsATTRQ

Z169000002 1 T2WO3SND
€z0Z/62/2T :93eQ ®dTO0AUI
T67ST800¥%T :'ON 90TOAUT

AONIAY EMYT ISYE Z16
AIVNEIT 0IT90d OTTADIINOKW
1oL dTys

ALYVIYOW-EANIT UYNIYLVYA

XdyddIT 01I1dnd OTTHADILNONW

19N SAed (€ :swIsg

OWHW LIQHYD

98966Y1-LE “#01vd3aad
Sv99-vyy-008-1 Xvd
G812-G/8-008-} ‘INOHd

0L TTtTd

8ZSEY HO ‘ANYTT0H « 028 X08 "0
[24N0S VIIW| [€72 SNvIdvHeI

JVLISIMAIW







ATy r - —

/f

sargvey Anes

= fo 43p40)

4209 $ | Y2 - oo

) . = &
o ..\.mmm._;_mon_u_m_o_._.ZO_\,_

.mmtﬁ@ﬁ \u.N QN .. \Q _ _._..., _ ..
t....__ QN _.,.._:.._,,_.w.”,mixom_on_
2 c00gH it A e ~ A¥vy8IT 9118Nd OTTIDILNOW

n0g-y-4ueg Ag I:‘aumdJ o

et )

B

_W

Q00 —O/H —011sS —00 —0







QN

I

|

Il

50 SI) UO P

HITH NVOS-ATdS
0 1w jo aseyaind (3

UTEIHOD A8 PUBLIR aind yEnolip suonIpuod puE

Aue u1 pa1alue aq Aew (S)I01RIIqIR 9U) A P2I9PULI PIEME U} U0 Sjudwdpnl pue ‘sojny uoneniqry [ero.
UBO].IQ.UIV a1 Aq pasalsiunwpe uofjeniqre Aq pajias aq [[eys ‘JOI(} oralq Y1 10 JOBNUOD SIL} 0‘1 Fune
FEHL A0 ASOLANd AVINDILAVL V HOA SSANLIA YO ALITISVINVHOUAN OL SV il
"SIOVIAVA TYLINANOASNOD O "TV.INAAIONI “TVIDALS ANV YO4 AT14VIT A4 Sa
Suyjjeisur o1 towd asjpueyasout || 10adsur 0] saa1de 15208 o1 1ORAUD S1y) Jo Hed e 10U 218 pue sag]uum:i
[[24S SPIRUAJN PUR SIEL NOA WaAS [[eys AJUBLRM 1By} ‘Iomiognuew a1} £q papiaoid Auriem v st sy
JuawAed [eurdLo Jo wLog 2t uo paseq aoud aserpamd i punjal 1o ASTPUBYIIALI AL} AFUBLDNS O] 21T ||
20188 NOA éaa}xd MO[ SPJRUARY 10} uoneiepisuoa u] “Aorjod wima1 paisod Spieuajy 03 102[gns are sumal

*910]S 91 SpISUI poseynund 2q ues [ELRIBL R2FUCNS ‘DILNS [[IM SUIM) 3 aAarfag Jou
1INOA 10U 10 I9UaLM IPIIFP 0} JABY [[I4 NOA Inq Dutmi Ajddns 2m “90U21UAAUGD INOK 10 030 “PI| Jur

*3SIPUBLDIIIU A} PIAATIIAT

3y} PL02aT [[IM JUBPUIIY 8D Y ) Jue

797691 ) TIVLIOL XV.L-3dd

syelaajew Inok peol nok dpay A[pey
(‘uoydadsur 0] 103fqns 318 SIPNYIA
-asy

e

-dn payatd jou 1onpoad Aue 10 2oud asm%
atp *dn yord jo Aep 21 uo ji nod o1 2

omd rwduo ok Surpunyas 01 pajwi] st nek o3 Afigern) spreus
1B [BUOTIPPE 1L IMsal [jis Aepol st Suryord sup vo sonposd

' : 3 B S1 peajsul ing 1san
dnyjard 2sea)d 'Siseq 24198 1811 *au09 181 B uo ofjqnd SurAng g o1 ajqejreae st 5
sau[&ﬁgngjipésaxz gu! é.mqqe pR1s| SAnUUENY MO[aq SUONIPUOD PUR SULIR) 311 01 10alqns 18y Suryond p.

"NOAMNVHL "AVAOL HSIANVHOHAIN 'T"
E{lgg HALVTV NO HTAVIIVAY ONIHEI .LON

S08L-99¢ TZS0STOS

TS0E€-08T ovd "Id N0 ¢

6TT9-TTIT ST DD WAIWHIG

MHFNNN NS

JONVILNI QAVA LV

UMV

ITIEr IAVIA

vz/0Z/%0 dLvd
‘T EMIW (XE dT0S

T 40 1T dOVd
AdOD 1LSAND - LSI'T ONIMII

WOD SPIBUSWD)S[BLE

Aquo Aepo) pI[ea 318 umoys sad1

850€ WvZS:0l ¥Z/0Z/¥0 0%6Z S0 8996

Buonyd *YITHSYD HNOA ‘NOA MNVHL

"A[1084|p 8038 8Y] 39RIU0D

suolysenb Jay1o ||e o4 ‘(597-/£7-988

L 129 asea|d saLJinbul 91 J19ads

%9840 404 "a|qeat|dde 4| ‘siusmisnipe
}1paJd 8sa004d 03 sn az{.Joyine

0S[E NOA "UOL1JBSURL] HJaUd B SB jualifed
3Y3} $5300.d 10 ‘UN02JE JUNOA WOJ )

UMeIp 1jBJp J0 Ja)SURJ] puny 21UDJ193|2
3liL1-8UC © BEW 0} ¥IBY2 JINOA WO,
uoL3euJIojuL asn 03} Jayila sn ezilayjne
noA ‘juamAed se oayo © apLA0Ud NoA uayy

¢eoe

*NOTLIVSNYYL SIHL ¥04 Q3INI¥d

Ju3M S1dI1333Y ILvE3Y ONIMOTI04 ML
00 = SWILI 40 Y3aWnN TvL0L
808  SOHNIAWS TvlO0L

€09 # »o3y]

v9°681 MJ3HD

¥9° 691 37%S w10l
43040 40 dN3

IN ¥9°¥2 80°Ed B 150E081
MJId- HIINW 00OM 1S38 A907003

IN $8°1L 8683 8 6082992
*)JId-0Z 110S 93A 3 ¥IMOTd ZHS

IN gl'el 6C°8LY ¥ BI1aLLL
MId-  INOLYYCID 23v ,ZL-9X1

LLLEY Y30

JusluiBA0y (207 :8dA| 1duox3
BEZ8ELY 101 91801413430 jdusx3 xe]

ucljoesuet] ajes

LT

o3 spJeusugpLsIuod L1 TAYKH
11e sn |Lewa
asea[d ‘1digdat JnoA uo sabueyo
8y} BulpJeBat suoiissnb sAey nok 4]

¥2/61/10 J814E BUOp SL uJn}ad
ay1 )L JayonoA 1ipa.d 34018 UL U o
J0J By} UL 8Q [[ it 1d1898) Sy UD SWia}l
JoJ suinjsJ 8|qerO||B MO[8G Pa10U SSB|UN

IdAL 121004d A8 SITMYA ADIT0d N¥NLIY
1dI3334 HNOA d33M

6L.EG IM “UosLpey
SALJA 9IJd2UU0] Qe
1S3IM IA¥W - SAMYNIW

|1

./_\._
¥
S






€ELG-TLZSY HO ‘T3IBUUTOUID
€ELGTL ¥Xog *0°d

D11 ‘odes 3SSMPTH

;102 sijuswied yoayod 3FTWSY

woo * sadelisoMpTURYY  TTeWd
8EH8ZIFT :# IUNOCOOY AIRTOTFOUSH

511 odel 3SSMPTW :oWeN JUNOOdOY AxeIoTisusd
€602S0TZ0 :IoqunN Hurinoy yued AIeToTzausd

yueg Aoy iyueqg AxeToriousd
T03 SsjuswAed SaATM/HDY ITWSA

ocO —9(g —ONSS-00-00L

\\MM.mm :asn ut junowe sty3l} Aed aseald
.II-I\! \
86°€S :Te303-qns 3Ionpoad ¥vIT oz
7L°81 PL°8T 66°¥%C LBCOOP6TITT I780069T
¥20Z2/92/€0 :TT3UN We3I @aoqy AeTdsSTd 3ION OQ x+«
ds T u22I0S9pTM T NOSVYIAS AVASINAIM aAd ¥va T
/2481 7Z°S¢E 66°9% 9GTLT?68ET CL8966ST
a9 €1 us92I0S9PTM £T NOSVIS SQ00TId IANIH aAd ¥YZ2 T
UOTSUa3IXH 90Tad TTe3ay $wa3lI JIswoisnd #0120 # Yoo13s AxsATT®Ad
uot3draosaq JeuIo won X130
¥sn
¥sn 0LSES IM ‘OTTIIDILINOW
0LGES IM ‘OTIEDILNOW 67T X0€ 0Od
ANANHAY IIVT LSVYH C1I6 ALYYIYOW-EANIT ¥NIULV
ANIEIT DITdNd OTIIDILINONW AYY¥EIT OITENd OTTADIINOW
tol, dTys :05 TTTH
T 40 T tobeg
(sdn) @oTAISRS 190314 PO3ITUN teTA dTys .
) . ) i N 825EY HO ‘ONY1T0H » 028 X08 "0d
$20282¢C :0d I2WO3sSND 989667 1-LE #01 1vd3aad
91858768 :£10ATTod 3oN sAeq 0g¢ :swial [304n0S Viaaw| |2 SNvIvyar]
2159000002 : ToWO3SND 6v99-vvy-008-1 Xvd
$20C/TC/€0 :93Rd 99PTOAUI ADIOANI )
€€10€2506 :*ON 90TOAUT G8.2-G18-008-} :INOHd







il

woo * sede33soMpTWEY : TTOWd
8EFEZIPT 4 IUNOOOY AaeIOTFOUSY

€€/S-1L2S% HO ‘T3RUUTOUTD o171 odey 3SOMpPIW :oWweN 3unododoy AIeToTIousd
€ELGTL ¥X0d °0°d £€602S01Z0 :IoqunN BuT3noy juedg ATeToTysusd

o711 ‘odel 3SOMPTH yueg Aoy :3ueg AreToTIousg

:03 sjusuwied osyo JFTWSY 03 squowAed OXTM/HOU Jruoy

QS 0— 0l&

—01188 —@0 ~qaL

$¥2°92C :gsn utr 3unowe sty3l Aed aseard
el
¥2°9c¢ tTe303-qns 3jonpoad va I
¥c°9c A4 66°V€ 6LTCEOLBET 9LLTZ9T9T
az T USSIDSOPTM T NOSYIS WININNY aAd ¥va 1
UOTSUd3IXH 80Tad 1Te39Yy #u231 I2WO3ISND #2100 # ¥o03s AzaATTod
uotydTaosaa 2BWIO g won X130
¥sn
¥sn 0LSES IM ‘OTIEDILNOW
0LSES IM ‘OTTIADILNOW 67T X0d Od
HANTAY HMYT LSYd ZTS ALYVYIYON-IANIT VYNIVLVM
AYYdIT 2ITdnNd OTTIEDIINOW AYNIIIT OITdNd OTIZDILNOW
:01 dTys to1 TITTH
T 40 1 :abeg
(sdn) eoTAI®S T90IRg POITUN setA dTys .
) i i i . 82S€Y HO ‘ONVTI0H » 028 X08 '0'd
¥202SZ€0 :0d I8wWo3snd 98966V 1-LE “#017v4d3aa3d
9LTE6V68 :£x0AT 124 39N skeq (g :swIaL [304N0S VIQIW| €27 SNVIvYAI]
2159000002 : IBWO3SND G99-vv-008-1 Xvd
%202/20/%0 :®3eQ dOTOAUL dOIO0OANI )
G81¢-6.8-008-} -INOHd

968€LCS0S

$*ON 9DTOAUT







€E€LG-TLZGY HO ‘T3IRUUTDUTD
€ELSTL ¥0d °0°d

0711 ‘odel 3I1SOMPTH

103 sjuauwied yooyo ITWSY

0SO-0Ig —ng g =D TN

woo* sodellsempTUpyy : [Tewd

8EP8Z9YT :# IuUNnodDOY Aaetorzsuedg

011 odel 3ISSMPTW :SWeN 3junoody AxeToryausd
£€50Z60TZ0 :IoqunN Buranoy ued AxeToTFousdgd
jyueg Koy :yuedg AxeroTIousd

703 S3yuowlAed OATM/HOY 3ITwod

vZ-92 :dsn ut 3junowe sty3l Aed oseald
$2°92 :Tejo3-qns 3jonpoad A {CHE
¥2-9c ¥2 9t 66° %€ €9T9€EV9PET OLLLPTIST
az T usda0sdPTM T NOSYIAS WHINNVY aAd ¥va I
UoOTSUa3IXH 20Tad TTER39Yy #W93I JID2WORISND #9100 # ¥}o013Ss AxoATToqa
uotadraosaq 3ewxod won £330
¥sn
¥sn 0LSES IM ‘OTTADILNOW
0LSES IM ‘OTTIDILNOW 67T X049 O4d
AANTAY EMYT LSYH CTIS ALIYTYOW-FANIT UYNIUIVA
AEVddIT OITend OTTIIDILNOW AYVIdIT OITgNd OTTIIDILNOW
:oL dTtys toL TT1TH
T : (o] 1 :abeg
(sdn) @oTAaxeg Tooxed pe3Tun setA dTys . L
! ' ’ ’ N B2SEv HO ‘GNY110H » 028 X08 "0'd
¥20TSTE0 :0d IdWO3SND 989667 1-LE #011vd3aad
LT700568 :K19ATTOQ 3oN skeq 0f :swrel [304N0S VIGIW| £33 SNYIYvYEI)
21$9000002 : ToWo3s1D 6v99-viv-008-1 Xvd
¥202/80/%0 :93eQ 80TOAUI dDIOANI .
€8890€60S :*ON @oTOAUT 68.¢2-G.8-008-} :INOHd







€E€LG-TLZSY HO T

EELSTL
o1 ‘eode
03 sijuswied O

woo * sadejlsompTupyy : TTewd
8EY8TIFT 4 3Iunoooy Axerorzsusgd

JRUUTOUTD 011 ode], 3SOMPTW :ouWeN 3unoddy AIeToTzsusd
xog *0°d €502S0TZ0 :IoqunN burjnoy jyueg AxeToTjsusd
I 3SOMPTH jyueg Aa) :jueg KaeToTysusd

ayo j3Tway 703 sauomAed 9ITM/HOY 3ITUoYd

0G0—-01—01ISG —00 —00/

67°CC :dsn ur junowe styY3l Aed oseafd
6%°CC :Te303-qng 30npoad va I
67°¢¢C 67°C¢ 66°6¢C OTP9LOETTT ¢S606C91
Z0Z/0€/70 :IT3un W3l 24aoqy AeTdsSTd 3JON Od xx«
a7l uS3aaD0SOPTM STIDNY XVUNIQIUO aAd ¥va 1
UoTSU93Xg 9oTad 1TE39d #wo3I JIswWo3snd #2100 # ¥}o03s§ KxaaTToa
uotidTaosaq JPWIOd won X130
¥sn
¥sn 0LSES IM 'OTIZDOILNOW
0LG€S IM ‘OTIADILNOW 671 X0d od
HOANJIAY dEMVYT LSYH ZT1S ALYVYIHOW-HANIT UNIVIYM
AYIdIT OIT9dNd OTTIEDILNONW AYYYdIT OITdNd OTIHDILNOW
so1 drys toL T1Td
T d0 T tobeg
(sdn) ooTAI®g T80IRd PO3ITUN teTA dTys ;

) : : : . B2SeY HO ‘ONYT110H « 029 X08 '0'd
720ZSZE0 $0d IBWOISND 9896611-L¢ 01 vd31a3d ;
£007TS68 :Kx9ATTRA JoN skeq 0f :swiag 304N0S VIQIW| (€23 SNVIYvyalT)

Z169000002 : I9WO3SN) G99-vvy-008-1 Xvd
¥Z0Z/€2/%0 :93eQ 8OTOAUL dDIOANI .
€E€0S9E50S ¢ *ON ®90TOAUT G8.2-G18-008-1 -ANOHd







woo* sodel3soMpTUpY :TTewd

8EPBZIFT :# 3IUNOOOY AxeTdoTIauUSd
€€LG-TLZSY HO ‘TIRUUTOUTD OTT eodel 3ISOMPTH :oWeN 3IUNnoOddY KxetoTgoued
€ELGTL X0d *0°d €502G60TZ0 :IoqunN bHuT3inoy ued KieToTIB8usg

oT1 ‘odel 3SeMPTH
:03 sjuawded )osyo 3FTWSYU

0C0 ~0lS —oNsS —QV ~QQ/_

jyueg Koy :jueg AxeroTlzausdg

103 sauowAed oITM/HOY Irwad

L 8T :@sn ut junouwe sty3l Aed oseaTd
7L°8T :Te3j03-qns 3dnpoad va 1
vL°8T PL°81 66°¥%¢C 8TE0VL8CVT PPTITGS9T

$Z02/0€/%0 :TT3Un wolI daoqy AeTdsTd 3ION OQ xx«»
aT ue2I0SOpPTM ANAAIDYOA :HHI ‘SASVNOD NOILYNIISIA IFAOT

aAd ¥4 T

uoTsSualxy 9oTad TTe39d #W23I ILWOISND #D0TID0 # ¥o03s AxaaTTod
uot3ydransaaq jeuxod won X130
¥sn
¥sn 0LSES IM ‘OTTIIDILNOW
0LGES IM ’‘OTTEZDIINOW 671 X0d Od
AANIAY HEMYT ISYH CT1S ALYYIVOW-HANIT UYNIYULVA
AN IT DI1dNd OTITIDIINOW A¥YYgIT 2I1dnd OTTIADILNOW
:05, dTys (oL 11TH
1 Jd0 1 :ebeg
(san) sortaxsg TodIRd PS3ITUN :eTtA dTys . .
pzEzl 104 IoWOISND 0806GVI-LE 401 TvE3Qa3 | oo HO ONVIION: 0z8X08 O
70071568 : £I0ATTQ 3°N sheq o€ :SWISL [3N0S VIAIW| (22 SNYRIVNEI)
2159000002 : JoWO3SND S¥99-v¥1-008-1 Xvd
$Z02/€2/%0 :®3ed 9DTOAUL dDIOANI
PE0S9ES0GS :*ON @oTOAUI G8./¢-G/8-008-1 *INOHd mmqh hmﬁga_s







00 0 —0/§—0]ISE—00 =)/

vr'9E1$ ang soduejeg
vr9gLs leyol iNOAMNVHL "LNIWAVd 4NOA HLIM
# IOIOANI GHL 40 Ad0D V ZANTONI ANV AOIOANI SIHL WOUA AVd ASVATd
00'08 supaig/sjusuifeq
12483%! PP 9¢l I [emaual sweu wewop wod desysswreN | -+ ASojouyda] 0p0Y
INNOWY ETAAS! ALD NOILdI¥OS3a WaLl
vZ0T/0€/Y 0€ N
3lvaana SWY3L "ON ‘O°d
I3SSEJA] BpURId UNY
Axe1qry o1qng offsonuoly
oL 71g
TL6L-9YT-809
SLEVT v20T/1€/€
"ON JOIOANI alva POLES TM TOSIPRIN
1ang Ziemued 0591
9210AU| WR)SAS AJRIQITT [BNUS)) YINOS







INVOICE

ThymeSavor Cuisine thymesavorcuisine@gmail.com
600 Sunset Ave +1 (608) 558-2953
Monticello, WI 53570

Monticello Public Library
Bill to

Brenda Massei
512 E.LakeAve
Monticello, WI 53570

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 274

Terms: Due on receipt
Invoice date: 04/30/2024
Duedate: 05/07/2024

Product or service Description
COOKING CLASS

GROCERIES

S L
Thyme Savor Cussine
Ferzonal Chef Service
Shipto
Brenda Massei
512E.LakeAve
Monticello, WI 53570
Qty Rate Amount
1 $250.00 $250.00
1 $99.48 $99.48
Total $349.48

00— 00-G510-3[d—00d






VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO
March 18, 2024

Cme===700-00-55110-310-000 Program
LIBRARY - GENERAL OP

‘Payee:  Apps-Bodily, Susan
Memo: Program

Brenda Massei

D_irector
Monticelle Public Library
608-938-4011

00 - 00-

Check # ’

Check Total:

SSHO— %1000 0

ra

UL.1O0%
21384

150.00

150.00



12/28/23, 8:52 AM Gmail - Need a Gheck

VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO
January 5, 2024 Check #
700-00-55110-390-000 01/13/2024 program
PROGRAMMING
Check Total:
Payea: White Jasmine
Memo : 01/13/2024 program

The program is on January 13th. I'd like to pick this up on Jan. 11 if possible.

Do you need to see what I've allocated per all the accounts for 2024 for tracking?
Brenda Massei

Director

Monticello Public Library
.608-938-4011

7 g0 - 0= S50

021239
21239

255.00

255.00



VILLAGE OF MONX£Q§|IL95 2024

700-00-55110-310-000 CARD MAKING CLASS PRESENTER 4/20/24
LIBRARY - GENERAL OP

Check # 2 925& 39

150.00

Check Total: 150.00

Payee: JAMIE STATZ-PAYNTER

Memo: CARD MAKING CLASS PRESENTER 4/20/24

@ ORIGINAL DOCUMENT HAS A SECURITY VOID BACKGROUND PANTOGRAPH, MICROPRINTED BORDER - SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR COMPLETE SECURITY FEATURES

&
" VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO GREENWOODS STATE BANK 439
- 238 N MAIN STREET, PO BOX 147 MONTICELLO; WL53570
- NMONTICELLO, WI 53570-0147 796121759
PH 608-938-4383 FAX 608-938-4352
4/15/2024 $150.00
PAY TO THE

ORDEROF One Hundred Fifty and 00/100 AhkkI I RK kR Rk kR kA Rk h Xk hF I kXX Rk kh kX rhhhrkPrkkkkkkkkkx

DOLLARS

JAMIE STATZ-PAYNTER B0
& %
e %

MEMO:

OocyL3Iq 1KO0?5503WE 4 LOO0OEOu"

f THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS HEAT SENSITIVE INK. TOUCH OB PRESS AND RED IMAGE DISAPPEARS WITH HEAT.

700 - 00-55110-316-000






000 -7 -0]1ISG~ 70 ~ 70,

0LSES IM OTTIOILNOW

LYT ¥Xod '0°d

TAV DIVI "H TTIS

XIYIdIT 017dnd OTTIEDILNOW
00-TLZ0-700 :dI INNODDVY

AlNBW}\Vd HLIM 8N1S WO1108 NHN13Y E!SVB‘IdA
S$31vH BO4 2AIS ISHIAIH 33S

T °aY oYeT 21§

_~__SS3"Gav 30IAE3S

19°9L$ // | v202/SZ/V
ENCEM] ElGEEETEL)

ve/se/v A4

AlVd INNOWY ik
SN LNNOWY.

HILNI

uwe ; Xq qano 03 SWS3T 8ARY 3ISUN
gT -ady ‘Kepuon dn uesTd butads
Gyg6 :°poD AjTanoes

29°€1 dUIYM 2S6¥ 90%LOT PS690T
SRARINAO 8—\, ¥Z°9S HIMIES 2S¥ 90FLOT ¥S6901
GL'9 Lo¥d E¥IZDnITdad
INNOWY NOILdIH0Ss3a J9vYSN| 'S3dd | 'A3dd
¢ 'ON lind3ad
IM 'OTI3DILNOW
Qivd 3DVLSOd SN $Z/10/% VZANERAS: | VEAAAAES
YN SSVI0 LSHIS 31va DNITIg v av3y
Q3140S-3dd 2110-05ES M ‘OlI82NUOI « /L X08 ‘O'd « 19911 UBW ‘N 8EZ

£8E1-8£6-809 OT1A0ILNOW 40 OV TIIA






ch

NREWRIVELY

APR & 1 2074

VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO

NOTICE OF RESIDENTIAL PHONE SERVICE RATE INCREASE SUBSCRIBER NAME
The rates for the following phone services will increase: ACCOUNT NUMBER

g CONTROL DATE

$3.00 mo. starting in May 2024: 3 Star, 4 Star, 5 Star,
Classic, Classic Unlimited, Basic Phone, and Unlimite
Phone Voice Packages. These services will be
grandfathered, and new subscriptions will nof be
dllowed beginning in May 2024. You may cancel any
service offering directly or indirectly affected by these
changes, without incurring a cancellation charge or
disconnect fee, no later than May 2024,

NOTICE OF COMMERCIAL PRICE INCREASE: Effective
May 2024, Commercial customers not currenily under
contractual service arrangement for STAR Business
Bundle voice services will see a rate increase of $1.00 to
$3.00 per month for each monthly access line, channel,
or trunk, excluding managedliP Suite & ISDN-PRI.
Commercial customers with managedIP Hosted phone
service who subscribe to Custom Call Routing will see a
rate increase of $1.50 per line also effective in May
2024. You may cancel any service offering directly or
indirectly affected by these changes, without incurring
a cancellation charge or disconnect feg, no later than
May 2024. if you have any questions, call TDS at
1-855-837-2455.

Page 1 Of 6

April 10, 2024
STATEMENT OF SERVICE

MONTICELLO- VILLAGE OF

608-938-1772
11-11-2023

REGISTRATION ID 94A8-B8F8-5A3C

CONTACT US
1-855-837-2455 | tdsbusiness.com

ACCOUNT SUMMARY SEE BACK FOR DETAILS

PREVIOUS BALANCE $114.17
PAYMENTS AND ADJUSTMENTS -$114.17
REMAINING BALANCE $.00
CURRENT MONTHLY CHARGES $110.36

COMMUNICATION 110.36
TOTAL DUE BY 04/26/24 $110.36

PAY TOTAL AMOUNT DUE BY 04/26/2024

740~ 00~ 5S 10~ =600

J RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT. DO NOT SEND CASH. ALLOW 10 DAYS FOR PROCESSING. 4

2711 008982

24

0 GO 008982-2711
MONTICELLO- VILLAGE OF
PUBLIC LIBRARY
PO BOX 147
MONTICELLO W1 53570-0147

271193817721111202300001103k

ACCOUNT NUMBER 608-938-1772
CONTROL DATE 11-11-2023
TOTAL DUE BY 04/26/24 $110.36
AMOUNT ENCLOSED $§

PAY YOUR BILL ONLINE:

tdstelecom.com/myaccount
IT'S FAST, FREE, AND EASY. OR, USE THE ENVELOPE
PROVIDED AND SEND YOUR CHECK (PAYABLE TO TDS)

AND PAYMENT STUB TO:

TDS
PO Box 94510
Palatine, IL 60094-4510



loLUS 10 *| 9821 /2-££8-1 XD} */£8G-G22-888- | [0 iSAL 4ODIUOD 'senss| Buluoldpo-pesold AL Hodel I0 $|pd euoydeie} AUDA-PIIY} 3OOl 01
*AlINbul INoA o puodsel em ejjym ejndsip Uy Jou SIUNOWD | Abd O} PaORIdO &ID NCA *£E85-G2Z-888-| 40 SAL JODJUOD ¢suoysenb (g
*1oUBis Jeyy JsooppoLq o} JyB| ey} 1o} sqL eBIpYO siejspoppoiq

599} oy} sfosyer Joy) es) YBNoIy-ssod jueieAcB-uou -84 ISDOPDOIR PUD PUNY 80lAISg [DSIOAUN [DISped 34} 0} 8JNCRUCD

snul s1epiacid supidela) JUNOWID Sui SISA0D81 UDUM-aBIoYD ©0JA18S [DSISAUN [DISPed BOIES AL S|C0D 10} 806} I0J0F('SIM U] S84
SOJAISS CSPIA) 868 S5|UOUDL (OIS Al B|QDD U0 884 [DISpad D-064 AIOJnINBeY DD 'e0nes | |4 AousBiewus apjaoid of AJUNLILICD
00| INCA JO JIPUEq UO Pajlig -eed 8JAIRS | L6 AousBieul :epnjoul ADW pup ‘Mmo| syl Jad "aBupyo 04 joefans alb esey] ‘sjqoolddo

S0 ‘$88) PUD $8XD} JodioUNN PUD “BiD|S ‘Ibisped pelnbel o} josfans aib jusiudinbe pup ‘§50jA18s ‘8jonpod [y $8e) pus sexp} jnoay
‘pojied Bu|ig @y Bupnp paunou] JUNoIoR INOA 0} siqroliddp sypalo PUD seBIDUO SULH-SUO $epNIoY| SiIpeID pUp sebioys Jeyio
‘poped BU|j|q INoA JO pUe sy} alojed [8oUDD NOA ) AddD 1OU 0P SYPKD JO SPUNS) sUpsw Yojum

‘pesogruoidiosans 8| eojAKes SO “Aiddo seBIDyo yojum o) popiad sl sy} epoolpy| seipd ‘edA} esines Aq pejsh @10 seBIbys Ayjuoinl
"SJDP 8NP pUD ‘enp Pl

soBipyo Jueuns ‘poped Bujiq shopesd eyl Bupunp epoul sjueLSHID PUD SjuUsSWIADG ‘aouUDb|od sNojaSId INOA SMOUS AIDWINRG JUNOSIY

liid InoA Buipunysiepun
“(doysUnL SPUNY SUOLOS]S DAY JidoP SUIN-BUO D SD IO JOSUD PIDPUDIS b $H Jaype jusuiiod InoA sseooid o}

Sl 8zIoYinND NoA %280 pejlow Ag And NCA USUA “UOHNIOS JUSLUADG [j|d] S, UCHN}HSU] {D[OUDUY INOA 88N IO JUNOIODAW/UWIOO WICOS|SISPY
10 AlpojuoLosie Aod jiilq syl uc Ipeddp (oU Op F202/#0/p0 JOHD JUNncooD sy} 0} pejiddn seBUDYD JO/PUD ‘SJUSULISHRD “SjusuuAdd

‘vE0E/92/70 1oy see} ojnj o} {oofans “ejpp enp Aq |kt oA Aod espeld

‘SAL-TIVO-888-1 10O ‘B|pung B Ul Usym SOD|AISS [0D0] O UOLOSULOISID PIOAR 0f painbal junoun
JuswAbd sy} suuIBep O] 'UOIIOSUUODS|P ©DJAI8S [0 Uf JNsal AbWi seblouo pebiBoy JO JueWADd-UON #
"UCPOBSS S|Ivlep |Ins 28R

SNE-YFAANN ANV FIWVN
00’6 ITMVO-ONNTYO GIONVAQY # 1 60/80-0L/10
VRV 3LV 3Svd
0¢'Le - 3N SS30DV SSANISNG ALUVEINO # | 60/60-0L/10
LLOv-8€6-809 ¥O4

SAL 81 YFRRIVO VIVRIAINI AAVYINIEd ¥NOA
SAL SI YARIMYD VIVIVELNI AAVIAIRID dNOA

9€'68
6L HIV1OL S3DIAI3S FONVLSIA ONCT
051 334 NOUO31OUd il ANV 30IMOd
JOUVHO
sy FOIAYTS TYSHIAINN TVHAGE &
981 FOUVHOUNS SN ALVIS & L 60/G0-0L/P0
oL JOIAIFS LLE AINNOO NIRID | 0L/Y0-OL/Y0
SSANISNE INMHLINWFESIVHO
oo'e AIACDRRISSIOOY Tv3aad # | 40/S0-0L/Y0
SSANISNG INIHLINA
0z'6 - JIOAVHO INN A3aRIOSENS TVAAA4 # L 80/G0-0L/P0
VAUV JLvd 35vE

0942 - INM SSIOOV SSANISNG ARIVEGINO # L 60/80-0L/%0
TLL1-8E6-809 ¥OY

e . .
/1 . . QE'0LLS FOIAYIS NOILVIOINNWINOD
R Ty —— §
= 00'ss 1 LOP-886-809
SQL §1 AFRAVO VIVRIALNI ANYRIA INOA  gproa 21714966809
SGL §1 ATRRIVO VIVIVRLLNI AVIARID ANOA
00'SS
00 MV10} SIOIAUIS JONVISIA ONOT SISYVHO INNOJODV
o0’ EV1OL SIDIAMES ONITIVO W01
IOUVHD
oy IOIAYIS TYSUIAIND TVIaaT # 003
0L JOUVHOUNS 46N AVIS# L 60/S00L/V0 ZLPLL NOAMNVHL- INIWAYd 6260
or IDIAUTS LI6AINNOD NIRID | OL/MOOL/P0  ZUTLLS IONVIVE SNOIATI
SSANISNE INMALINAFISAVHO o/
00'e AIIAODR SSI00OV WICTH # L 60/S00L/V0 . e
SSINISNE ANMHLINI SINFWISNrav ANV SINIWAVYd
06 - JOUVHO AN ¥3aRIDSENS VA3AIH £ | 60/500L/70
CLL1-826809 lsquunyy JUNoooYy
7202 ‘0L Uy 40 FOVTIIA ~OTIZDIUNON

9 0 ¢ ebog



:

2711

Page 3 Of 6
MONTICELLO- VILLAGE OF Aprll 10, 2024
Account Number 608-938-1772

CALL DETAILS

FOR 608-938-1772
LONG DISTANCE CALLS

For Long Distance Detall, please visit tdstelecom.com/myaccount or contact us at 1-888-225-5837.

SUBTOTAL OF LONG DISTANCE DETAIL: .00

LONG DISTANCE SERVICES
TDS ENHANCED LONG DISTANCE FLEX PLAN (MO- MO) CALL TOTALS
QUALIFYING CALLING PLAN CALLS

DISCOUNT 0O%: 00
#TOTAL: 6.89

TAXES
# FEDERAL UNIVERSAL SERVICE CHARGE 1.02
TOTAL LONG DISTANCE SERVICES 7.91

CALL DETAILS

FOR 608-938-4011
LOCAL CALLING SERVICES
EXTENDED COMMUNITY CALLING SERVICE CALL TOTALS
QUALIFYING CALLS
MESSAGES: 1
MINUTES: 1:00
USAGE CHARGES: 05
#TOTAL: .05
TOTAL LOCAL CALLING SERVICES .05

FOR 608-938-4011
LONG DISTANCE CALLS

For Long Distance Detdll, please visit tdstelecom.com/myaccount or contact us ot 1-888-225-5837,

SUBTOTAL OF LONG DISTANCE DETAIL: .00

TOTAL LONG DISTANCE SERVICES 00

808982



JO V¥ obod



amazonconv

Final Details for Order #114-7235240-1248254
Print this page for your records.

Subscribe and Save Order Placed: May 2, 2024
Amazon.com order number: 114-7235240-1248254
Order Total: $40.84

This order contains Subscribe & Save items.

Shipped on May 3, 2024

Items Ordered Price

1 of: Amazon Basics Multipurpose Copy Printer Paper, 8.5" x 11", 20 Ib, 8 Reams, 4000 Sheets, 92 Bright, White $42.99
Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $42.99
Visa ending in 6912 Shipping & Handling: $0.00

Subscribe & Save: -$2.15
Billing address s
Monticello Public Library Total before tax: $40.84
512 E LAKE AVE Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658 e
United States Grand Total: $40.84
Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 6912: May 3, 2024: $40.84

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice ® 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

r English I ‘ United States Help

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

T)0— 00~ 50— BI0-0 g0






amazon.com
S—"

Details for Order #114-8191895-2947414
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: April 25, 2024
Amazon.com order number: 114-8191895-2947414
Order Total: $39.21

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price
1 of: 100+ STEAM Activities Kids Won't Learn in School: STEAM-Focused Activity Book Filled with Puzzles, DIY projects, and $21.95
Other Activities - Make Learning Fun At-Home!, Popular Mechanics

Sold by: Hearst Product Studio (seller profile) | Product question? Ask Seller

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New
1 of: Little Sisters, Miura, Tomo $17.26
Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $39.21
Visa ending in 6912 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing address Total before tax: $39.21
Monticello Public Library Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00
512 E LAKE AVE

MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658 Grand Total:
United States

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

J00— 00— OSNO= 310 —050

! English ’ ‘ United States J Help

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates






2038198466

=:w>xmmmﬁ><r0m

IR INVOICE #: 20581904
Z2nNrEZ ; INVOICE DATE:
m m 3 m the fulure delivered ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 B00000
Cx2=zC INVOICE
om=<o PAGE: 001
< > > 3
H < 0O C
mgE
m € = FED TAX ID: BILL TO: ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 B00000
S 5 SHIPPED FROM: MOMENCE SAN #:
° L CUSTOMER SERVICE: NAME : MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
z CREDIT: 800.340.5370/INTL 704.998.3399 ADDRESS: P 0 BOX 149
2 MONTICELLO WI 53570
< GST/TAX ID#: 00 00000000000000
PO#:
SHIP TO: ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 000000
SAN #: 377998X 0002
NAME : MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
ADDRESS: MYLAR ONLY ACCOUNT
512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO WI 53570
ALL CLAIMS MUST BE MADE WITHIN 45 DAYS OF INVOICE. RETURN AUTHORIZATION REQUIRED. NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR GOODS SENT UNINSURED.
QTY | TITLE AUTHOR TYPE ISBN PUB. PRICE DISC.| NET PRICE | EXTENDED PRICE
BT ORDER # CUSTOMER PO # FUND # CUST REF # [ISBN-10 VAS
1 | AMISH BAKERS SECRET COURTSHIP GROCHOWSKI, AMY|PAP 9781335617855| HRLQN 15.99 35.07 10.39 10.39
12805205 02282024 622658380 1335417850
1 | AGE OF MAGICAL OVERTHINKING NOTES ON MOD | MONTELL, AMANDA|HRD 9781668007976 SIMON 28.99 40.0% 17.39 17.39
12806925 03292024 626943270 1668007975
1 | AHOY BLACKALL, SOPHI|HRD 9780593429396 RANDJ 19.99 %0.07 11.99 11.99
12806926 03292024 627394347 0593429397
1 | ALL YOU NEED IS LOVE THE BEATLES IN THEI | BROWN, PETER HRD 9781250265010 STMAR 32.00 40.0% 19.20 19.20
12806925 03292024 626943269 1250285011
1 | CONTINENTAL DRIFTER MACLEOD, KATHY |HRD 9781250813732| FVHPJ 22.99 40.0% 12.79 13.79
12806926 03292024 627601291 1250813735
1 | CURIOUS GEORGE ROLLER COASTER PEREZ, MONICA |HRD 9780063323513| HARJU 17.99 40.0% 10.79 10.79
12806926 03292024 630162867 0063323516
1 | CURSIVE HANDWRITING WORKBOOK FOR TEENS E | BRIGGS, MISSY |PAP 9781648768392| CLSMA 7.99 5.0% 7.59 7.59
12806926 032920246 627584418 1648768393
1 | FAMILIAR BARDUGO, LEIGH |HRD 9781250884251 | STHAR 29.99 40,07 17.99 17.99
12806925 03292024 626943255 125088625X
1 | GATHERING TUDOR, C. J. HRD 9780593356593 | RANDO 29.00 40.0% 17.40 17.40
12806925 03292024 626943267 0593356594
9 PAGE TOTAL 126.53
USD CURRENCY

| o

Jpo— V0= DS 0—=B10-05¢

-



"




_\—_\—\m>_Amxm.._.><rOm

INVOICE #: 2038198466
; INVOICE DATE: 04/02/24
the future deiivered ACCOUNT #: 216905 LG38799 2 B0000O
ATS #: MOM9G65541
INVOICE
PAGE: 002
QTY | TITLE AUTHOR TYPE ISBN PUB. PRICE DISC.| NET PRICE | EXTENDED PRICE
BT ORDER # | CUSTOMER PO # FUND # CUST REF # [ISBN-10 VAS
1 | GUY TALK THE ULTIMATE BOYS BODY BOOK WIT | CIDER MILL PRES|PAP 9781666430840] HARFS 12.95 5.0% 12.30 12.30
12806926 03292024 6223641118 16664630840
1 | HISTORY OF THE WORLD IN 2 SHIPWRECKS GIBBINS, DAVID |HRD 9781250326372 STMAR 32.00 60.0% 19.20 19.20
12806925 03292024 626963272 1250326374
1 | LITTLE HOUSE IN THE BIG WOODS WILDER, LAURA I|PAP 97800646400015| HAPAP 9.99 15.0% 8.49 8.49
12806926 03292024 627694042 0064400018
1 [ MAMA IN THE MOON CRONIN, DOREEN |SAL 9780593698204 PENGJ 18.99 15.0% 16.14 16.1%
12806926 03292024 627400808 0593698207
1 | MY BLACK COUNTRY A JOURNEY THROUGH COUNT | RANDALL, ALICE |HRD 9781668018408 STMON 28.99 40.0% 17.39 17.39
12806925 03292024 626943279 16680184603
1 | NOT A sMILEY GuY HORVATH, POLLY |HRD 9780823649873| PNGDC 18.99 40.0% 11.39 11.39
12806926 03292024 627603147 0823449874
1|saca1 VAUGHAN, BRIAN |PAP 9781607066019| SMNPB 9.99 35. 0% 6.49 6.49
12806925 03292024 629386280 1607066017
1 | SHORT WALK THROUGH A WIDE WORLD WESTERBEKE, DOU| HRD 9781668026069| STMON 28.99 %0.0% 17.39 17.39
12806925 03292024 626963268 1668026066
1 | SONGBIRD OF HOPE HILL SAWYER, KIM vOG|PAP 9780593600818 RANDO 18.00 35.0% 11.70 11.70
12806925 03292024 626943274 0593600819
1 | TITANIC SURVIVORS BOOK CLUB SCHAFFERT, TIMO|HRD 97803855649158| RANDO 29.00 40.0% 17.40 17.40
12806925 03292024 626963260 03855569166
10 PAGE TOTAL 137.89
USD_CURRENCY
19 SUB TOTAL 26%.42
USD CURRENCY
12 MYLAR JACKET STANDAR AT 0.99 = 11.88 VAS .88
FREIGHT SURCHARGE
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE [ 278.94
TERMS: 00 NET 30 DAYS REMIT TO: BAKER & TAYLOR rrlnx\\\
AMOUNTS BILLED IN USD P.0. BOX 277930
ATLANTA, GA 30384-7930
FLEASE INDICATE INVOICE ¥ ON YOUR REMITTANCE

) ot L







TN

e AKERSTAYLOR 5e CA
z vz T the future delivered :+04/11/26
RN = » 216905 L438799 2 B00000O
frof MOM9469387
FXErC INVOICE
om=<o PAGE: 001
z >» > T
-H < OC
n T8 E
. m = FED TAX ID: BILL TO: ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 B00000
~ -~ SHIPPED FROM: MOMENCE SAN #:
° o CUSTOMER SERVICE: NAME : MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
2 CREDIT: 800.340.5370/INTL 704.998.3399 ADDRESS: P O BOX 149
W MONTICELLO WI 53570
< GST/TAX ID#: 00 00000000000000
PO# : 03292024
SHIP TO: ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 000000
SAN #: 377998X 0002
NAME : MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
ADDRESS: MYLAR ONLY ACCOUNT
512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO WI 53570
ALL CLAIMS MUST BE MADE WITHIN 45 DAYS OF INVOICE. RETURN AUTHORIZATION REQUIRED. NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR GOODS SENT UNINSURED.
QTY | TITLE AUTHOR TYPE ISBN PUB. PRICE DISC. NET PRICE EXTENDED PRICE
BT ORDER # | CUSTOMER PO # FUND # CUST REF # |ISBN-10 VAS
\ FOOD GIFTS 150 IRRESISTIBLE RECIPES FOR AMERICA'S TEST |HRD 9781954210820| RANDO 30.00 40.07 18.00 18.00
v 12806925 03292024 628074078 1954210825
FUNNY STORY HENRY, EMILY HRD 9780593441282| PENGU 29.00 40.0% 17.40 17.40
\\ 12806925 03292024 626943253 9593441281
\N\ IF YOURE HAPPY AND YOU KNOW IT CABRERA, JANE |SAL 9780823444656 PNGDC 18.99 15.0% 16.14 32.28
L/ 12806926 03292024 623209648 0823464651
v\ KNIFE MEDITATIONS AFTER AN ATTEMPTED MUR RUSHDIE, SALMAN|HRD 9780593730249| RANDO 28.00 40.07 16.80 16.80
» 12806925 03292024 626943266 0593730240
\\ LOST BIRDS HILLERMAN, ANNE|HRD 9780063344785| HARPE 30.00 40.0% 18.00 18.00
re 12806925 03292024 626943265 0063344785
\P\ ROCK IN MY THROAT YANG, KAD KALIA|SAL 97817284645687| LERNT 18.99 15.0% 16.14 l6.14
|, 12806926 03292024 627520654 172844568X
\v.\ TREE TABLE BOOK LOWRY, LOIS HRD 9780063299504 HARJU 18.99 40,07 11.39 11.39
12806926 03292024 627600729 006329950%
8 SUB TOTAL 130.01
USD CURRENCY

of b

00= 00~ 51(0-3)0-050






f—

4 4% Sv3s219286 N T i

_\__w_umpmmxm;.,?ox

4 © INVOICE DATE: 04/11/24
= the future deiivered ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 B0000O
ATS #: MOM9469387
INVOICE
PAGE : 002
7 MYLAR JACKET STANDAR AT 0.99 = 6.93 VAS 6.93
FREIGHT SURCHARGE 1
\\l\‘.
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE \ 138.2
TERMS: 00 NET 30 DAYS REMIT TO: BAKER & TAYLOR —
AMOUNTS BILLED IN USD P.0O. BOX 277930

ATLANTA, GA 30384-7930

)KL






_ﬂ_\—\mb,_Ammm_.ﬂb;\ LOR

Zow=z3 INVOICE #: waww.www.mu
zZNoEC Z ; INVOICE DATE:
Aam3a the future deiivered ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 B00000
(L ATS #: MOM9478378
CExZC INVOICE
o mas PAGE: 001
£ > >
H < 0O C
w™8 &
@ g£H FED TAX ID: BILL TO: ACCOUNT #: 216905 LG38799 2 B00000
I 5 SHIPPED FROM: MOMENCE SAN #:
° o CUSTOMER SERVICE: NAME : MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
2 CREDIT: 800.360.5370/INTL 704.998.3399 ADDRESS: P O BOX 149
> MONTICELLO WI 53570
< GST/TAX ID#: 00 00000000000000
PO :
SHIP TO: ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 000000
SAN 8: 377998X 0002
NAME : MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
ADDRESS: MYLAR ONLY ACCOUNT
512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO WI 53570
ALL CLAINS MUST BE MADE WITHIN 45 DAYS OF INVOICE. RETURN AUTHORIZATION REQUIRED. NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR GOODS SENT UNINSURED.
QTY | TITLE AUTHOR TYPE ISBN PUB. PRICE DISC.| NET PRICE | EXTENDED PRICE
BT ORDER # CUSTOMER PO # FUND # CUST REF # |ISBN-10 VAS
1 | BACKYARD BIRD CHRONICLES TAN, AMY PAP 9780593536131| RANDO 35,00 35.0% 22.75 22.75
12806925 03292024 626963275 0593536134
1 | BEST WORST CAMP OUT EVER CEPEDA, JOE HRD 9780823453948 PNGDC 14.99 40.0% 8.99 8.99
12806926 03292024 627400867 0823453944
1 | CALAMITY OF souLs BALDACCI, DAVID|HRD 9781538765029| GDCTP 30.00 G0.0% 18.00 18.00
12806925 03292024 626963261 1538765020
1 | DEMON OF UNREST A SAGA OF HUBRIS HEARTBR | LARSON, ERIK HRD 9780385348744 RANDO 35.00 40.07 21.00 21.00
12806925 03292024 626943256 0385348746
1 | HIDDEN IN PARIS ACTIVITIES FOR BOOKS 1 1 | PHONIC BOOKS PAP 9780744096668| DORKJ 50.00 35.0% 32.50 32.50
12806926 03292024 6296469923 0744096669
1 | HIDDEN IN PARIS PHONIC BOOKS FORTUNE HUN | WILSON, CLAIR |PAP 9780744089769 DORKJ 69.00 35,0 44,85 44.85
12806926 03292024 629469956 076408976X
1 | NATIVE NATIONS A MILLENNIUM IN NORTH AME | DUVAL, KATHLEEN|HRD 9780525511038| RANDO 38.00 40.0 22.80 22.80
12806925 03292024 6269643259 0525511032
1 | ORRIS AND TIMBLE THE BEGINNING DICAMILLO, KATE|HRD 9781536222791 | CANWP 16.99 40.0% 10.19 10.19
12806926 03292024 627396303 1536222798
1 | PUPPY BRAIN HOW OUR DOGS LEARN THINK AND | NICHOLS, KERRY |HRD 9781250867919 STMAR 30.00 40.07 18.00 18.00
12806925 03292026 628075027 1250867916
9 PAGE TOTAL 199.08

|

USD CURRENCY

& L

700- 00— 5 U0—=316—050







_\——\—\ BAKER&S&TAYLOR INVOICE #: 2038246827

the future delivered INVOICE DATE: 04/24/2%

ACCOUNT #: 216905 L438799 2 B0000O
ATS #: MOM9478378
INVOICE
PAGE: 002
QTY | TITLE AUTHOR TYPE ISBN PUB. PRICE DISC. NET PRICE EXTENDED PRICE
BT ORDER # CUSTOMER PO # FUND # CUST REF # |ISBN-10 VAS
1 | HEY WHATS THAT BOYNTON, SANDRA|HRD 9781665952187| SSCMP 9.99 38.0% 6.19 6.19
12802081 12282023 6132991971 1665952180
1 PAGE TOTAL 6.19
USD CURRENCY
10 SUB TOTAL 205.27
USD CURRENCY
G MYLAR JACKET STANDAR AT 0.99 = 3.96 VAS 3.96
FREIGHT SURCHARGE \\\\\\Mﬂdﬂl

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE { \\mmp.mm_ )
TERMS: 00 NET 30 DAYS REMIT TO: BAKER & TAYLOR \LA”!III!\\\\

AMOUNTS BILLED IN USD P.0. BOX 277930
ATLANTA, GA 30336-7930

PLEASE INDICATE INVOICE # ON YOUR REMITTANCE

74 L






It's peak order season! Please view our shipping information before contacting us about the status
of your order. Order by May 1Tst and your delivery will arrive by June 1st. Dismiss

{7-‘ ;< @ R S A IR A
“Ilhll “I summer library program

= MENU =

Order received

A $20 membership fee will be added to orders placed by public libraries in states
that do not participate in CSLP. This is an annual fee, and only needs to be paid once per
year. If you have placed a previous order this year, and have received a duplicate charge,

please send your order number and a brief note to custserv@cslpreads.org. We will
remove the charge from your order.

For more information on joining CSLP, please
visit: https://www.cslpreads.org/membership-information/join-cslp/

Thank you. Your order has been received.

ORDER NUMBER: DATE: EMAIL:
300308 April 16, 2024 bmassei@monticellopubliclibrary.org
I_OTAL:' Y PAYMENT METHOD:

Credit Card

Order details
Product Total

Animal Finger Puppets x 2 $15.10

S| 10— 210—0O
Pea Pod Pop Pop x 1 7% 00 ?299



Product Total

Adventure Book Plane Outdoor Sign x 1 $9.99

Adventure Begins at Your Library Children's Large

Poster x 1 $0.65

Book Hang-Glider Temporary Tattoo x 1 $6.29

Subtotal: $45.02

Shipping: $15.00 via Standard Shipping
under $50

Tax: $0.00

Payment method: Credit Card

Total: $60.02

Billing address

Brenda Massei
Monticello Public Library
512 E Lake Ave.
Monticello, WI 53570

& 608-938-4011

™M bmassei@monticelIopubliclibrary.org



COSTCO

=—WHOLESALE

Verona #1491
1000 Batker Court
Verana, WI 53593
V9 Member 111933762496

4@ 9.99
1410571 12.9QT 4PK 39.96 A
SUBTOTAL 39.96
TAX 2.20
wxxx TOTAL [ 472.16 ]
KXXXXXXXXKXKEI12 CHIP Read

3ID: A0000000031010

Seat 8269 Arpd: 008634
Visa Resp: APPROVED

Tran ID¥: 409700008269....

APPROVED - Purchase
IMOUNT: $42.16
04/06/2024 14:25 1491 8 240 27

Visa 42.16
CHANGE 0.00
A 5.500% TAX 2.20
TOTAL TAX 2.20

TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS SOLD = 4
GVATTPIPE 14:25 1491 8 240 27

21149100802402404061425

JP4t: 27 Name: Bob P
Thank Youl

Please Come Again

dhse:1491 Trm:8 Trn:240 OP:27

Items Sold: 4
V9 04/06/2024 14:25

To0- 00— 59le— 210 -000






/6/24
lerk: 10

1122513420

1122513475

219 NORTH MAIN ST
P.0, BOX 213

MONTICELLO, WL 53370
608 G938 4927

uLMPFLERSbUPFRMARRFl CUM

11 57 HM RPEu]pt ¥
Store:
Terminal:

S0 DSINFECTNG WIPES
FRESH

261.93

SD DSINFECTNG WIPES
LEMON

SUBTOTAL

Tax

TOTAL

Credit Card
TDIAL TtNDERtD

Ghange

CARD INFORMATION:

ard Type: Visa

scount : 8912

nouni : USD $6.30
Jproval #: o 061661

ate: 5/6/24
sference #: (00715662001
i 241104

Jile:: Issuer

ard Name. VIS4 CREDIT
I AGOO0000O31010

71
3.9

1.4

Mon-Fri 7am-Som Sat-Sun dam-5pm

$AVE GAS & TIME, SHOF LOCAL!

Thank you for shopping with us!

"““"Hl
|
>K A8

i

L

.1.
'ﬁ -sf"‘
@ scan M |

BN

2

:

5062
(63
M

95 1

9 1

5.97
0.33
6.30
6.30
b.30

.00

0= 00~ o\

) 0—OOD






719 NORTH MAIN ST
P.0. BOX 213
MONTICELLO, WD 53570
0B 938 4927
hEHPPlFRJbUPLNMARKET fUM

i/26/24  B:26 AM Rec e1p1 4. T166C4
RELS

i i Store: 183
Terminal: 03
02500004498 SIMPLY LEMONAGE 560 1F

You Saved: 1.78
7250

e SAUSAGE PIZZA 8.5 f
TR DEPPERCNT PTZZA 9.25 F
SUBTOTAL 23 50
jax 0.28
TaTAL 23.18
Credit Card 73,74
TOTAL VENDERED 23. 14
Change 0.00

CARD [RFURMAT LON:

Card Type: Visa

AGEROUNT 6912

Amount : bsD §23.78
fApproval ;005325

Date: 4/26/24
Reference #: Q00716604001
MID: k1104

Mode: Tssuer

Card Hame:  VISA CREDIT
alD: A0GOOD00O31010

Today You Qa\red §! 78

Mon-Tri Tam-8pr Sat-sun Ban-Hpn
$AVE GAS & TIME, SHOP L.OCAL!
Thank you for \hUpleu with usi

Il ll\lll\\lh\llll\l N

MF

00— po— 5S 0= 510 -000






GORDON FLESCH®

Customer Number 10MP24
COMPANY 1 NC Invoice Number IN14632969
Due Date 04/15/2024
G F C L E A S I'N G Total Due $64.78 =
A DIVISION OF TME GOFDQM FLESCH COMPANY
Gordon Flesch Co., Inc #10MP24

Bin 88236 Monticello Public Library
Milwaukee, Wl 53288-0236 512 E Lake Ave

Monticello, Wl 53570-9658

AOODODLOMP24D0INLYL32969000000k4?7804L520244

Keep lower portion for your records - Please return upper portion with your payment

GORDON FLESCH?®
COMPANTY I NC Customer Number 10MP24
FC LEASING Invoice Date 04/05/2024
A OIVISION OF THE GORDON FLESCh COMPANY Invoice Number IN14632969
DUE DATE 04/15/2024

TOTAL DUE $64.78
Monticello Public Library

512 E Lake Ave

Federal Tax ID: 39-0993125
Monticello, WI 53570-9658

Invoice Summary

inois
#of Total Base / Images Over Use Tax o
Base Period ltems Misc. Charges Base Amount Recovery Sales Tax Late Fee i /Tgt‘);
1 $7.50 $53.90 $0.00 $3.38 $0.00 / $64.78
l\_.__-—-""""
Overdue accounts will be charged a past-due fee of 1.5% per month.
Important Messages

70— 00— S5SNI —3]0— 0D

SHARE A REFERRAL AND WE WILL DONATE

$100 TO YOUR CHARITY OF CHOICE

Fill out the form at

| gflesch.com/referral #GIVINGBACK






GFC

&

LEASING

|:| Address or E-mail Change(s)?
Check box here and print any changes on the back.

Monticello Public Library

512 E. Lake Ave.

Monticello, WI 53570

GFC

&

000390001277000I009107410000031198050520240

A DIVISION OF THE GORDON FLESCH COMPANY

Remittance Section

Customer Number
Invoice Date
Invoice Number
Due Date

Total Due

390001277
04/15/2024

100910741

05/05/2024

Total amount charged to
your bank account or credit card

Please Remit

$311.98
($0.00)

$311.98

If paying other than the amount above indicate how to apply your check.

Remit to
GFC Leasing - WI
PO Box 2290

Madison, WI 53701

Keep lower portion for your records - Please retumn upper portion with your payment

LEASING

Monticello Public Library

512 E. Lake Ave.

Monticello, WI 53570

A DIVISION OF THE GORDON FLESCH COMPANY

Customer Number
Invoice Date
Invoice Number
Due Date

Total Due

sf

390001277
04/15/2024
100910741

05/05/2024

$311.98

Invoice Summary

Total Base Security Other Amount Property Sales/Use lllinois Use Tax Previous Tota}Dﬁe\
Deposit Due * Taxes Tax Recovery Balance /
$396.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($84.42) K $311.98
*Other Amount Due may include: Shipping and Handling, Late Fees, NSF/ACH Return Fees, Misc. Charges ~—

Important Messages

*ATTENTION: NEW AGREEMENT PROCESSED - LESS PAYMENT RECEIVED $84.42 IS FROM THE APRIL INVOICE ON
TERMINATED LEASE M218912.**

Thank you for your continued business!

TDo— 00= 55110~ Z/0— 000

If you have questions regarding your bill, please give us a call and we will be happy to assist you. (800) 677-7877



Have you moved or changed your phone number?

Please provide your new address or telephone number and return this portion with your payment. Your records will be updated upon request.

Effective Date Account Name

New Address City State Zip
Contact Name Phone Number

Work Number Email Address

How to Reach Customer Service

By Phone: (800) 677-7877, ext.7780

For inquiries regarding meters: (866) 681-2679

For inquiries by mail: GFC Leasing - WI PO Box 2290 Madison, Wl 53701
For payments by check: GFC Leasing - WI PO Box 2290 Madison, Wl 53701
For payments online: https://www.gflesch.com/client-tools/pay-online

For e-mail inquiries: gfclease@gflesch.com

Website: http://gfcleasing.com/

Invoice Detail

Equipment Address Equipment Payment | PMT | Contract Base Sales / Use lllinois Total
City, State Description/ Period I Number Tax Use Tax
PO # ] Cost Center Serial Term Recovery
Department Number
512 E Lake Ave Canon IR ADV DX C478iF 04/05/24 1/60 M237353
Monticello, WI 3LN10055/PA2888 -
05/04/24
512 E Lake Ave Canon IR ADV DX C478iF 05/05/24 2/60 M237353
Monticello, WI 3LN10055/PA2888 =
06/04/24
M237353
Sub Total 396.40 0.00 0.00 396.40
Less Payment Received: $(84.42) $ (0.00) $ (0.00) $(84.42)
Total Due: $311.98 $0.00 $0.00 $311.98




G O R D O N F L E S C H® Customer Number 10MP24
COoOMPANY I NC Invoice Number IN14638403
F C Due Date 04/19/2024
LEASING Total Due $51.47
A DIYISION OF THE GORDON FLESCH COMPANY
Gordon Flesch Co., Inc #10MP24
Bin 88236 Monticello Public Library
Milwaukee, WI 53288-0236 512 E Lake Ave

Monticello, Wl 53570-9658

AD0OOOOLOMP2400INL4E3840300000052 47041920247

GORDON FLESCH®

Keep lower portion for your records - Please retum upper portion with your payment

C OMPANTY INC Customer Number 10MP24
GFC LEASING Invoice Date 04/09/2024
A OIVISION OF TNE GOROON FiESCH COMPANY Invoice Number IN14638403

DUE DATE 04/19/2024

- - TOTAL DUE $51.47
Monticello Public Library

512 E Lake Ave
Monticello, Wl 53570-9658

Federal Tax ID: 39-0993125

Invoice Summary

lllinois
# of Total Base / Images Over Use Tax
Base Period Items Misc. Charges Base Amount Recovery Sales Tax Late Fee ~TolrDug
/
1 $7.50 $41.29 $0.00 $2.68 $0.00 /  $51.47

7

i /

\"H-\_

Overdue accounts will be charged a past-due fee of 1.5% per month.
Important Messages

70~ p0- SNV — B10— 00D

SHARE A REFERRAL AND WE WILL DONATE
$100 TO YOUR CHARITY OF CHOICE

Fill out the form at

gflesch.com/ referral . #GIVINGBACK .



Information Update?

Customer Name

Address
City State Zip
Contact Phone

Email Address

COMPANTY, I NC

GFC LEASING

Customer Service Contacts:

Account Payment Inquiries: 608-441-1850 / 877-366-9874;
gfc.ar@gflesch.com

Contract or meter inquiries: 608-441-1860 / 866-681-2679;
gfc.contracts-m@gflesch.com

General inquiries: 608-271-2100 / 800-333-5905
Pay online at https://www.gflesch.com/

Receive your invoice electronically. Contact us at
gfc.ar@gflesch.com

INVOICE

Invoice Number: IN14638403

A DIVISION OF TNE GONDON FLESCH COMPANY Page 2 of 2
Contract Number CN10036164-01
Lease Schedule Number M218912
PO Number
Item Description Serial ID# Location/Site PO
1 Lexmark XC 2326 350031323LV0  PA3050 Monticello Public Library
6 512 E Lake Ave
Monticello, Wl 53570-9658
Base / Misc. Charges Image
Total Service Images Images
Description Total Meter Begin Meter End Meter Images Credit Included Over Rate Total
Base $0.00 Black Prints Meter 6518 7509 991 0 1700 o 0.024130 $0.00
Supply Shipping/Handiing $7.50 02/29/2024 04/08/2024
Charge Color Prints Meter 4320 4972 652 0 300 352 0.117300 $41.29
02/29/2024 04/08/2024
Use Tax Item
Base / Misc. Charges Images Recovery Tax Total
$7.50 $41.29 $0.00 $2.68 $51.47
Remarks

This replaces open unpaid invoice IN14632969 due to equipment return



MENARDS - MADI WEST
430 Commerce Drive
Madison, WI 53719

KEEP YOUR RECEIPT
RETURN POLICY VARIES BY PRODUCT TYPE

Inless noted below allowable returns for
tems on this receipt will be in the form
of an in store credit voucher if the
return is done after 07/19/24

If you have questions regarding the
charges on your receipt, please
email us at:

MADIf rontend@menards.com

Sale Transaction

ix Exempt Certificate 1D: 4738239
«empt Type: Local Government

3" RED CLAY SAUCER

'82342 12 €0.99 11.88 NT
.C ANT BAIT 12PK R
132272 2.99 NT
* SPRAY PAINT MT C.BEAN%

172400 6.28 NT
5" RED CLAY POT

82370 12 @0.79 9.48 NT
JTAL SALE 30.63

-SA CREDIT 6912 30.63

) # 0

\uth Code:001664

*hip Inserted
10000000031010

T - cf53d48bfeBddb?c

JTAL SAVINGS  0.70

JTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS = 26

iE FOLLOWING REBATE RECEIPTS WERE
{INTED FOR THIS TRANSACTION:
1022

GUEST COPY

The Cardholder acknowledges receipt of

joods/services in the total amount shown

'ereon and agrees to pay the card issuer
according to its current terms.

THIS IS YOUR CREDIT CARD SALES SLIP
PLEASE RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS.

! = Non-Returnable item. If opened, we
innat accept returns of herbicides,
wsticides, or aerosols. Opened product
11 be replaced or refunded. Guest will
1ep the opened item. Unopened product
1y be returned in accordance with the
:gular return policy.

00— 00 — ESVHO — 210021






Si

MOTION mc"rmms; NG,

10795 Watson Road * St Louis, MO 83127 ORIGINAL INVOICE Order Number: BO 2220864
Phone: 800-876-5445 » Fax: 314-966-3472 Order Date: 04/15/24
Bill-To Customer: 0373840-001 Ship-To Customer: 0373840-001
Brenda Masseil Brenda Masseil
Director Director
Monticello Public Library Monticello Public Library
512 E Lake Ave 512 E Lake Ave
PO Box 149 PO Box 149
Monticello, WI 53570 Monticello, WI 53570
Order:2220864 Terms: DUE UPON RECEIPT
-Line--
# Typ Oty Bill Date Product Description Unit Price Total Price
1 RT 1 04/24/24 MIGRATION 153.00 153.00

Widescreen DVD
Show Dates: 04/26/24 to 04/26/24

For further information, please contact
Bailey Hill
at 1-800-876-5577

dkkhkhkkkhkdhhkdkdkkrkkkkkkkkkhkkhkhhhkhkkkkdkkkrkhhkddkhkkkrhkhktrxhrrx

* PAYMENT DUE before BILL DATE *

* For Credit Carxrd Payments, please call 800-876-5445. *
dhhkhhkrrhkrr AT hkdhrbhhbrhkhdbddrhdrddhrrrrhhddhdddrrrdrdrdrrirrdr

1T pd Vise—

700 — 00~ 5510—218—a50

Item Subtotal: 153.00

BALANCE DUE : $153.00

Please remit payment to: 2844 Paysphere Circle, Chicago, Illinois 60674






UNITED STATES
Bd POSTAL SERVICE.

MONTICELLO
102 E NORTH AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9404
(800)275-8777

05/01/2024 03:31 PM

Product Qty Unit Price
Price

USPS Grnd Advtg 1 $5.95

Commerce, GA 30599

Weight: 0 1b 7.90 oz

Estimated Detivery Date
Sat 05/04/2024

Tracking #:
9500 1168 7526 4122 1130 06
Insurance $0.00
Up to $100.00 included
Total $5.95
USPS Grnd Advtg 1 $5.40

Van Horn, TX 79855

Weight: 0 1b 2.60 oz

Estimated Delivery Date
Mon 05/06/2024

Tracking #:
9500 1168 7526 4122 1130 20
Insurance $0.00
Up to $100.00 included
Total $5.40
Grand Total: $11.35
Credit Card Remit $11.35

Card Name: VISA

Acocount #: XIXXXXXXXXXX6912
Approval #: 003367

Transaction #: 666

AID: AD000000031010 Chip
AL: VISA CREDIT

PIN: Not Required

Text your tracking number to 28777 (2USPS)
to get the latest status. Standard Message
and Data rates may apply. You may also
visit www.usps.com USPS Tracking or call
1-800-222-1811.

Save this receipt as evidence of
insurance. For information on filing an
insurance claim go to
https://www.usps.com/help/claims.htm
or call 1-800-222-1811

Preview your Mail
Track your Packages
Sign up for FREE 8
https://informeddelivery.usps.com

All sales final on stamps and postage. 700 ~— Oov 66“ 0“3'6 ’OOO

Refunds for guaranteed services only.
Thank you for your business.

Tell us about your experience.
Go to: ht?ps://postalexperience.com/Pos
or scan this code with vour mobile device,







™ UNITED STATES
Bk POSTAL SERVICE.

MONTICELLO
102 E NORTH AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9404
(800)275-8777

/0672024 11:47 AM

oduct Oty Unit Price
Price

brary Mail 1 $3.92

Independence, MO 64050
Weight: 0 1b 10.80 oz
Estimated Delivery Date
Sat 05/11/2024
Tracking #:
9555 1168 7526 4127 1132 30

‘edit Card Remit $3.92
Card Name: VISA
Account #: XXXXXXXXXXXX6912
Approval #: 002631
Transaction #: 679
AID: AOO0O0000031010 Chip
AL: VISA CREDIT
PIN: Not Required

Preview your Mail

Track your Packages

Sigh up for FREE @
https://informeddel i very.usps.com

All sales final on stamps and postage.
Refunds for guaranteed services only.
Thank you for your business.

Tell us about your experience.
Go to: https://postalexperience.com/Pos
i scan this code with yvour mobile device,

N: 565600-0689
ceipt #: 840-55300293-1-1384097-2
erk: 02

70 0= 00-55110-210-600






UNITED STATES
Bl POSTAL SERVICE.

MONTICELLO
102 E NORTH AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9404
{800)275-8777

04/09/2024 02:57 PM

Product Qty Unit Price
Price

Library Mail 1 $3.92

Bolingbrook, IL 60440

Weight: 0 1b 5.00 oz

Estimated Delivery Date
Fri 04/12/2024

Tracking #:
9555 1168 7526 4100 1106 83
Library Mail 1 $4.62

Saint Louis, MO 63103

Weight: 1 1b 0.40 oz

Estimated Delivery Date
Mon 04/15/2024

Tracking #:
9555 1168 7526 4100 1107 06
Library Mail 1 $4.62

Chantilly, VA 20151

Weight: 1 1b 5.00 oz

Estimated Delivery Date
Mon 04/15/2024

Tracking #:
9555 1168 7526 4100 1107 20
Library Mail 1 $4.62

Salt Lake City, UT 84121

Weight: 1 1b 5.20 oz

Estimated Delivery Date
Tue 04/16/2024

Tracking #:
9555 1168 7526 4100 1107 44
_ibrary Mail 1 $4.62

Salt Lake City, UT 84121
Weight: 1 1b 0.50 oz
Estimated Delivery Date
Tue 04/16/2024
Tracking #:
9555 1168 7526 4100 1107 68

_ibrary Mail 1 $4.62
Albuquerque, NM 87102
Weight: 1 1b 0.70 oz
Estimated Delivery Date
Tue 04/16/2024
Tracking #:
9555 1168 7526 4100 1107 82

sredit Card Remit $27.02
Card Name: VISA
Account #: YXXOOXXNOMNE912
Approval #: 006024
Transaction #: 617
AID: AO000000031010 Chip

700, OU" 66”0/310’ 00O






::::::’FlJU\lliFIE!:l!iTiﬂﬁFiE!i
‘II POSTAL SERVICE.
MONTICELLO
102 E NORTH AVE

MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9404
(800)275-8777

04/30/2024 02:56 PM

product oty Unit  Price
Price

Sailbosts 5 $0.58  $7.95

o T §7.95

e §7.95

Card Name: VISA
Account #: WO AKBS12

Approval #: 006614

Transaction #: 660

AID: ADOODDODOQ31010 Chip
AL: VISA CREDIT

PIN: Not Required

Preview your Mail
Track your Packages
Sign up for FREE @
hitps://informeddel ivery.usps.com

All sales final on stamps and postage.
Refunds for guaranteed services only.
Thank you for your business.

Tell us about your experience.
Go to: https://postalexperience.com/Pos

or scan this code with your mobile device,

UFN: 565600-0689
Receipt #: 840-55300293-1-1379458-1

Clerk: 01

2.34
2.753
2.87

7.940

779 1
1—09







Account Number: - ##kit s #6912 V’ s A
BANKERS BANK Closing Date: 04/29/24

Credit Limit: $5,000.00 Available Credit: $3,518.00

ant.inquiries: . .. . . Account Summary .. . - .
{ Accountinquiries: - . - AccountSummary . .. . SCOR=CARD
Customer Service: Previous Balance $ 1,356.02
Purchases + 1,423.33
(600) 423-7503 s Cash * © 000 Bonus Points
To Report a Card Lost or Stolen: Balance Transfer : 0.00 - Available
(727) 570-4881 LOCAL . Credits - 153.00 - 23 424
EgFy  (866) 604-0381 TOLL-FREE Payments . 1,356.02 ’
= Please Direct Written Inquiries to: Insurance + 0.00
CUSTOMER SERVICE Other Debits + 0.060
PO BOX 30495 Finance Chairges + _0.00
TAMPA. FL 33630 NEW BALANCE $ 1,270.33
To view or pay your account on-line:
www.MyCardStatement.com
Payment Information j .
Total Minimum Payment Due $26.00 ';’"”itm;m Zaymeft‘t : 22-88
. ast Due Amoun .
Payment Due Date 05/24/2024 Over Limit / Fees $ 5.00
Mail Payments to: VISA PO BOX 4512 - CAROL STREAM IL 60197-4512
tatement.com

Important News

¢+ MANAGE YOUR CARD ACCOUNT ONLINE. IT'S FREE! IT'S EASY! SIMPLY GO TO WWW.MYCARDSTATEMENT.COM AND
ENROLL IN OUR ONLINE SERVICE. YOU CAN REVIEW ACCOUNT INFORMATION, TRACK SPENDING, SET ALERT
SERVICE, NOTIFICATIONS, DOWNLOAD FILES, AND MUCH MORE. MANAGING YOUR ACCOUNT IS FAST, SECURE, AND
EASY WITH MYCARDSTATEMENT.COM. ENROLL TODAY!

¢ FOR THE PURPOSE OF REQUESTING A CURRENT COPRY OF YOUR CARDHOLDER AGREEMENT PLEASE CONTACT OUR
BANK AT 1-877-636-7244. UPON RECEIPT YOUR REQUEST WILL BE PROCESSED PROMPTLY.

Account Activity Since Your Last Statement

| Trans Date | Post Date | MCC Code | Reference Number | Description | Amount ]

04707 04/02 5411  24427334002730258612697 GEMPELER'S SUPERMAR $ 10.17
MONTICELLO Wi

04/02 0403 5969 24492154093743340771123 VARSITY YEARBOOK 38.99
1800204373 IN

04/06 0407 5300 24943004098898000082695 COSTCO WHSE#1491 42.16
VERONA WI

04/09 04/10 9402 24137464101001470009473 USPS PO 5656000689 27.02

MONTICELLO WI

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN FAYHMENT USING THE ENCLOSEL ERVELOPL - ALLOYW § DATS FOR WAIL DELIVERT i

BANKERS BANK ;- Account Number .
PO BOX 2238 S HHHE HEHE 6912

MADISON WI 53701 - 2238 Check box to indicate
name/address change D
on back of this coupon

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED

éClo-siI'IQ Datef New Balance - Total Minimum ‘.: i':' ayment Djy,es’[)ate;}:

v PaymentDue . . e
04/29/24 $1, 270.33 $26.00 05/24/2024 $ :
BRENDA MASSEI == MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY =_
512 E LA —2
()
MONT'CELLO WIS3570 - 0149 —— bof a8y g g o gong EUO g g g gyl
VISA
PO BOX 4512

CAROL STREAM IL 60197 - 4512

L2 H4?2 073k 9031 b9L2 00002kLDO 00127033 1L






BANKERS BANK

Account Number:

HHHAE AR THEHE 6012

Closing Date: 04/29/24
Credit Limit; $5,000.00 Availabie Credit: $3,518.00

Account Activity Since Your Last Statement... Continued

VISA

| Trans Date | Post Date | MCC Code | Reference Number Description [ Amount ]
04/15 04/16 7399 24431064107400423000206 SWANK MOTION PICTURES IN 153.00
SAINT LOUIS MO
04/16 04/18 8641 24988954108018012736242 COLLABORATIVE SUMMER LIBR 60.02
641 423-0005 IA
04717 04/18 5192 24941684108083728026428 BAKER & TAYLOR - BOOKS 138.24
800-340-5370 NC
04717 04/18 5182 24941684108083727995656 BAKER & TAYLOR - BOOKS 276.94
800-340-5370 NC
04/17 04/18 5943 24137464109001496403280 GFC LEASING 64.78
608-271-2100 Wi
04/17 04/18 5943 24137464109001496403447 GFC LEASING 51.47
608-271-2100 Wi
04/17 04/18 5943 24137464109001496403363 GFC LEASING 311.98
608-271-2100 Wi
04717 04/18 7399 24431064109400425000517 SWANK MOTION PICTURES IN 153.00
SAINT LOUIS MO
04/20 04722 5200 24137464112300791594453 MENARDS MADISON WEST Wi 30.63
MADISON Wi
04/25 04/26 7399 74431064117400421000144 CREDIT VOUCHER 153.00 -
SWANK MOTION PICTURES IN
SAINT LOUIS MO
04726 04/28 5942 24692164117100581745762 AMZN Mktp US*0954V3VC3 39.21
Amzn.com/bill WA
04/26 04/28 5411 24427334117730272412149 GEMPELER'S SUPERMAR 23.78
MONTICELLO WI
04/26 04/29 0000 74472074120001207000474 PAYMENT - THANK YOU 1,356.02 -
_ScoreCard Bonus Points Information as of 04/28/24
“Beginning Points Points Points | Ending
SCORZCARD Balance Earned ) __I_\ejt_lsieq _ Fedeemfd_ - _Ba_lailie_
22,217 1,207 0 23,424

¢ WATCH YOUR BONUS POINTS GROW THIS SPRING AND ALL YEAR ROUND WHEN YOU USE YOUR SCORECARD
REWARDS CARD FOR EVERYDAY PURCHASES. VISIT WWW.SCORECARDREWARDS.COM TO CREATE A PROFILE
AND REGISTER YOUR EMAIL ADDRESS. YOU WILL BE ABLE TO VIEW YOUR POINT BALANCE, SEARCH FOR 1000+
AWARDS, CREATE A WISH LIST, AND REDEEM YOUR BONUS POINTS ONLINE!

Account Activity Summary

Average Daily Periodic Corresponding Finance Effective | New
Balance Rate  |Annual Percentage Rate | Charges |Annual Percentage Rate|  Balance
CURRENT
Purchases $ 0.00 1.5208% 18.25% (V) $ 0.00
Cash $ 0.00 1.5208% 18.25% (V) $ 0.00
PREVIOUS BALANCE
Purchases $ 0.00 0.9375% 11.25% (V) $ 0.0
Cash $ 0.00 0.9375% 11.25% (V) $ 0.00
PREVIOUS BALANCE
Purchases $ 0.00 1.0208% 12.25% (V) $ 0.00
Cash $ 0.00 1.0208% 12.25% (V) $ 0.00
Fees/Interest Charge $ 0.00
Total $ 0.00 0.00% $ 1,270.33

See reverse side for explanation of Interest Charge Method(ICM) Credit Purchases: G
1Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

(V) = Variable Rate. If you have a variable rate account the periodic rate and Annual Percentage Rate (APR) may vary.
NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION AND BILLING RIGHTS SUMMARY

Cash Advance: F

Days In Billing Cycle: 29

449484 1N24R

10318






